
 
Centek Engineering, Inc. 

3-2 North Branford Road 

Branford, Connecticut 06405 

Phone:  (203) 488-0580 

Fax:  (203) 488-8587  

  

Steven L. Levine 

Real Estate Consultant 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

June 1, 2015 

 

 

Attorney Melanie Bachman 

Acting Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, Connecticut 06051 

 

Re: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC notice of intent to modify an existing 

telecommunications facility located at 38 Maple Street, Kent 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

 

In order to accommodate technological changes, implement Uniform Mobile 

Telecommunications System (“UMTS”) and/or Long Term Evolution (“LTE”) capabilities, 

and enhance system performance in the State of Connecticut, New Cingular Wireless PCS, 

LLC (“AT&T”) plans to modify the equipment configurations at many of its existing cell sites.  

Please accept this letter and attachments as notification, pursuant to R.C.S.A. Section 16-50j-

73, of construction which constitutes an exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. Section 16-

50j-72(b)(2).  In compliance with R.C.S.A. Section 16-50j-73, copies of this letter are being 

sent to the chief elected official of the municipality in which the affected cell site is located, the 

property owner of record, and the tower owner or operator. 

 

UMTS technology offers services to mobile computer and phone users anywhere in the world. 

Based on the Global System for Mobile (“GSM”) communication standard, UMTS is the 

planned worldwide standard for mobile users.  UMTS, fully implemented, gives computer and 

phone users high-speed access to the Internet as they travel. They have the same capabilities 

even when they roam, through both terrestrial wireless and satellite transmissions. 

 

LTE is a high-performance air interface for cellular mobile communications.  It is designed to 

increase the capacity and speed of mobile telephone networks. 

 

Attached is a summary of the planned modifications, including power density calculations 

reflecting the change in AT&T’s operations at the site.  Also included is documentation of the 

structural sufficiency of the tower to accommodate the revised antenna configuration. 

 

The changes to the facility do not constitute modifications as defined in Connecticut General 
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Statutes (“C.G.S.”) Section 16-50i(d) because the general physical and environmental 

characteristics of the site will not be significantly changed or altered.  Rather, the planned 

changes to the facility fall squarely within those activities explicitly provided for in R.C.S.A. 

Section 16-50j-72(b)(2). 

 

1. The height of the overall structure will not increase.   

 

2. The proposed changes will not extend the site boundaries.     

  

3. The proposed changes will not increase the noise level at the site boundary by six 

decibels or more, or to levels that exceed state and local criteria.   

 

4. The changes will not add radio frequency sending or receiving capability which 

increases the total radio frequency electromagnetic radiation power density measured at 

the site boundary to or above the standards adopted by the Federal Communications 

Commission pursuant to Section 704 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, as 

amended, and the State Department of Energy and Environmental Protection, pursuant 

to Section 22a-162 of the Connecticut General Statutes. 

 

5. The proposed changes will not impair the structural integrity of the facility, as 

determined in a certification provided by a professional engineer licensed in 

Connecticut. 

 

For the foregoing reasons, AT&T respectfully submits that the proposed changes at the 

referenced site constitute exempt modifications under R.C.S.A. Section 16-50j-72(b)(2). 

Please feel free to call me at (860) 830-0380 with questions concerning this matter.  Thank you 

for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Steven L. Levine 

Real Estate Consultant 

 

cc:  TownCEO – Honorable Bruce K. Adams, 1
st
 Selectman, Town of Kent 

       Property owner of Record - Honorable Bruce K. Adams, 1
st
 Selectman, Town of Kent 

       Tower Owner / Operator – Verizon & American Tower (by email) 

 

Attachments 



 

 

NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC 

Equipment Modification 

 

 

38 Maple Street (aka 36 Maple Street), Kent, CT 

Site Number 1288 

    Prior Decisions:  Docket  353;   EM 6/10 and 11/12 

     

 

      

Tower Owner/Manager: Verizon / American Tower 

 

 

Land Owner of Record: Town of Kent 

 

 

Lease Area:   The Maple Street cell site was approved by the Council in Docket 353 

with dimensions of 50 ft x 80 ft.  The site dimensions have not been 

altered since that time, and both the present and proposed dimensions 

remain 50 ft x 80 ft.  (See the attached SC-2 sheet extracted from the 

Docket 353 “Description of Proposed Cell Site” exhibit and the 

attached sheet C-1 of the proposed site plans.)  Since all proposed 

equipment modifications will occur either on the existing tower 

structure or within AT&T’s existing equipment shelter, the proposed 

modifications will not extend either AT&T’s lease area or the overall 

site boundaries.    

 

 

Equipment configuration:  Monopole 

 

 Current and/or approved: Equipment platform @ 140 ft a.g.l. 
One KMW AM-X-CD-16-65-00T-RET antenna @ 140 ft c.l. 

     One KMW AM-X-CD-14-65-00T-RET antenna @ 140 ft c.l. 

     One Kathrein Scala 800-10764 antenna @ 140 ft c.l. 

     Six PowerWave P90-15-XLH-RR antennas @ 140 ft 

     Six Powerwave TT19-08DB111-001 TMA’s @ 140 ft  

One Raycap DC6-48-60-18-8F surge arrestor @ 140 ft 

     Three Ericcson RRUS-11 remote radio heads @ 140 ft 

Twelve runs 1 5/8 inch coax  

One fiber cable and two DC control cables 

Equipment shelter 

 

      

 Planned Modifications: Remove all KMW and Kathrein Scala antennas. 

Install one CCI HPA-65R-BUU-H6 antenna @ 140 ft. 

Install two Andrew SBNHH-1D65A antennas @ 140 ft. 

Install three additional Ericcson RRUS-11 remote radio heads with A2 units    

   @ 140 ft. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Power Density: 

   

 Worst-case calculations for existing wireless operations at the site indicate a radio frequency 

electromagnetic radiation power density, measured at ground level beside the tower, of 

approximately 39.4 % of the standard adopted by the FCC.  As depicted in the second table below, 

the total radio frequency electromagnetic radiation power density following proposed modifications 

would be approximately 30.8 % of the standard. 

 

 

Existing 

 

Company
Centerline Ht 

(feet)

Frequency

(MHz)

Number of 

Channels

Power Per 

Channel 

(Watts)

Power Density 

(mW/cm
2
)

Standard 

Limits 

(mW/cm
2
)

Percent of 

Limit

Other Users * 22.92

AT&T LTE  * 140 700 Band 1 1313 0.0241 0.4893 4.92

AT&T GSM  * 140 880 - 894 1 283 0.0052 0.5867 0.88

AT&T GSM  * 140 1900 Band 4 535 0.0393 1.0000 3.93

AT&T UMTS  * 140 880 - 894 2 565 0.0207 0.5867 3.53

AT&T UMTS  * 140 1900 Band 2 875 0.0321 1.0000 3.21

Total 39.4%  
*  Per CSC records 

 

 

 

Proposed 
 

Company
Centerline Ht 

(feet)

Frequency

(MHz)

Number of 

Channels

Power Per 

Channel 

(Watts)

Power Density 

(mW/cm
2
)

Standard 

Limits 

(mW/cm
2
)

Percent of 

Limit

Other Users * 22.92

AT&T LTE 140 700 Band 1 500 0.0092 0.4667 1.97

AT&T LTE 140 2100 Band 1 500 0.0092 1.0000 0.92

AT&T UMTS 140 880 - 894 2 500 0.0183 0.5867 3.13

AT&T UMTS 140 1900 Band 1 500 0.0092 1.0000 0.92

AT&T GSM 140 880 - 894 1 296 0.0054 0.5867 0.93

Total 30.8%  
*  Per CSC records 

 

 

 

Structural information:  

 

The attached structural analysis (Centek Engineering, 4/16/15) demonstrates that the tower 

and foundation have adequate structural capacity to accommodate the proposed equipment 

modifications.  This structural analysis, which was produced and submitted to the Council for 

Verizon’s recent EM-VER-068-150430, also incorporates AT&T’s herein-proposed equipment 

upgrade into the analyzed tower loading. 
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SITE PLAN EXCERPT FROM DOCKET 353 
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Centek Engineering, Inc. 

3-2 North Branford Road 

Branford, Connecticut 06405 

Phone:  (203) 488-0580 

Fax:  (203) 488-8587  

  

Steven L. Levine 

Real Estate Consultant 

 

 

June 1, 2015 

 

Honorable Bruce K. Adams 

1
st
 Selectman, Town of Kent 

Town Hall, 41 Kent Green Blvd 

Kent, Connecticut 06757  

 

 

Re: Existing Telecommunications Facility – 38 Maple Street (aka 36 Maple Street, aka Rte 

341), Kent 

 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

 

In order to accommodate technological changes, implement Uniform Mobile Telecommunications 

System (“UMTS”) and Long Term Evolution (“LTE”) capabilities, and enhance system performance 

in the State of Connecticut, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) will be changing its 

equipment configuration at certain cell sites.   

 

As required by Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies (“R.C.S.A.”) Section 16-50j-73, the 

Connecticut Siting Council has been notified of the changes and will review AT&T’s proposal.  

Please accept this letter as notification under Section 16-50j-73 of construction which constitutes an 

exempt modification pursuant to R.C.S.A. Section 16-50j-72(b)(2). 

 

The enclosed Notice fully sets forth the AT&T proposal.  However, if you have any questions or 

require any further information on the plans for the site or the Siting Council’s procedures, please 

contact the undersigned at 860-830-0380 or Ms. Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director, 

Connecticut Siting Council at (860) 827-2935. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Steven L. Levine 

Real Estate Consultant 

 

Enclosure 
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